tray2

MINUTES
MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
Call to Order: By Chairman Thayer, on March 1, 1989, at
10:00 a.m., Room 410
ROLL CALL
Members Present: Chairman Thayer Vice Chairman Meyer,
Senator Boylan, Senator Noble, Senator Williams,
Senator Hager, Senator McLane, Senator Weeding,
Senator Lynch
Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Mary McCue, Legislative Council

Announcements/Discussion: None

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 341

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:
Representative McCormick, House District 38, said HB
341 was to amend the Small Tract Financing Act to
extend the real property acreage to thirty acres. He
said the present limitation was fifteen acres. He
stated he had someone present to explain the bill, and
he would reserve the right to close.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

Jerry Loendorf - Montana Consumer Finance Association
Tom Hopgood - Montana Association of Realtors
William Spilker - Self/Realtor, Helena, Montana

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Jerry Loendorf said HB 341 amended the Small
Tract Financing Act of 1963, which intended to
encourage lenders to make more loans for residential
and business purposes. He said it provided a lender
the ability to use a trust indenture to secure a loan,




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 1, 1989
Page 2 of 9

as opposed to a mortgage. He said the last acreage
increase legislature had made, was in 1974, when people
began to acquire larger tracts of land. He stated a
continued trend to larger tracts of land, had led to HB
341, and its proposal of thirty acres. He said lenders
were more likely to make loans when they could take a
trust indenture as security.

Mr. Loendorf said a lender preferred a trust
indenture because foreclosure could be done through a
one hundred and twenty day newspaper notice, while a
mortgage foreclosure required a court procedure. Mr.
Loendorf stated that either process became important,
only when payments were in default. He said a borrower
with a trust indenture could be reinstated by merely
paying the payments in default, plus limited attorneys
fees. He stated that with a mortgage, a borrowere
could be required to pay the entire amount owing.

Mr. Loendorf said the second comparison was
whether or not a deficiency judgment could be taken.
He said, a trust indenture allowed a lender to take the
property back if there was default of payment, and
notice of deliquency did not render payment. However,
he could not get a deficiency judgment against the
buyer, without the use of a court proceeding. He said
a mortgage allowed a deficiency judgment, and other
securities could be affected.

He said a foreclosure by notice, with a trust
indenture closed the matter. He stated that a mortgage
varied, in that it allowed a one year redemption period
after foreclosure notice was given. '

Tom Hopgood said his group supported HB 341, and he echoed
Mr. Loendorf's remarks, that it did make the transfer
of property easier. He said they believed the trust
indenture financing allowed an efficient and speedy
method of financing realty purchases. He said they
urged passage of the bill because they thought it was
good for business and economic development.

William Spilker said he believed the legislation was
consistent with what had gone on in the Montana
Subdivision and Platting Act. He said the definition
of a Montana subdivision was the division of land under
twenty acres, and consequently there had been a lot of
parcels of land divided at twenty acres or greater. He
said that made it impossible for a bank to secure a
loan with a trust indenture, because trust indentures
were limited to fifteen acres.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 1, 1989
Page 3 of 9

Mr. Spilker cited an example of an actual sale
affected by the present limitations within the law. He
said HB 341's extended acreage would solve their whole
problem. He said he thought BB 341 was a method to
employ the proper instruments for secutltles, and was
in the best interests of consumers.

Questlons From Commlttee Members: Senator Lynch said the
language on page 2, line 8 referred to thirty acres of
land. He asked what else it could have meant, other
than land? Mr. Loendorf said the definition had always
been in the law, and he didn't know what else it could
refer to. :

Senatcr Boylan asked why the limit of thirty, why any '
specific amount? - Mr. Loendorf said a lot of states had
removed the acreage amount. He said he didn't remove
the amount, because legislature's history had revealed
a tendency to keep the limit lower.

Closing by Sponsor: Representatlvé McCormlck said he would
ask the committee to pass HB 341, and thanked them for
the hearing.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 341

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Lynch move HB 341 BE
CONCURRED IN. Senator Meyer seconded the motion. The
motion Carried Unanimously. Senator Noble carried HB
341 on the Senate floor.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 209

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: v
Representatlve Hannah, House District 86, said HB 209
would require a lending institution to act as an
intermediary with the secondary market. He said the
borrower would then have a contact person if there were
any questions or problems with the loan. He said the
contact person would handle communications between
those under a mortgage or trust indenture, and the
purchaser of that mortgage or trust indenture. He said
that most buyers of the secondary market were out of




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 1, 1989
Page 4 of 9

state, and this created a problem of contact. He
related the problems involved with the impersonal .
approach often used for contacting the secondary buyer.

" He said this was a real problem, and he felt it must be

dealt with.

He said HB 209 was deslgned to draw the '
communications together, for dealing with a loan., He

 said the bill required the lender to offer the borrower
~the option to request the lender to be the intermediary

with the secondary market. He stated the lender could

- charge the borrower a reasonable fee for the service,

He said he thought it would improve the relatlonshlp
between lenders and local borrowers, would improve the

- repossession and problem solving process, and would -
..~ develope a better system for the consumer to acqulre

List

help. T

of Testxfylng Proponents and What Grouprhey Represent-

List

Tom Hopgood - Montana Realtors Assoc1at10n
William Spilker - Self/Realtor, Helena, Montana

of Testlfygég Opponents and What Group They Represent.

George Bennett - Montana Bankers Assoc1at10n

Julie Begler - Owner, Pacific Bancorp Mortgage, Helena,
Montana

Bob Pyfer - Vice President, Montana Credit Unions
League

John McLaughlin - Valley Bank, Helena, Montana

Brian Taylor - Real Estate Loan Officer, Norwest Bank,
Helena, Montana

Charles Erdman - Montana League of Savings Institutions

Testimony: Tom Hopgood said his group supported HB 209. He

said that when something went wrong with a loan,
borrowers often went to the local lending institution
and were told there was nothing which could be done

- locally. He said consumers who called secondary market

people quite often did not get the help needed either.
He stated the next step was to go to the realtor, and
sometimes the realtor got help, and sometimes they
didn't. He said the final alternative was to seek an
attorney, and that didn't always yield results either.
He asked the committee to pass HB 209.. :

Wllllam Spllker said Representative Hannah's testimony was

accurate, concerning telephone dealings with mortgage

- companies. He said he had many similar experiences

- himself, and any type of contact was difficult. He

' said there had been a dramatic shift in how real estate



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 1, 1989
Page 5 of 9

loans were made, and presently a majority of those
loans were serviced by a secondary market outside of
the state, He said there was a present shortage of
local mortgage brokers to act as an intermediary. He
said he felt HB 209 was a reasonable proposal, as it
gave lending institutions the authority to charge a
fee, and act as an intermediary. He stated that many
times a lending institution could be influential
because they understood the loan process, and they
often had an ongoing relationship with the mortgage
company, He said he felt the legislation would be
helpful to the homeowners in Montana, ‘and urged
passage.

George Bennett said they appeared in opposrtlon to HB 209.
He said there was a problem, and the stories were quite
accurate, but this was ‘an isolated problem rather than
a prevalent situation. He said the secondary market
was a very important source of capital in Montana, and
the added option for local servicing was going to cost
substantially more. He said the problem was actually a
national one, and couldn't be remedied on a local
basis. He submitted written testimony. (See Exhibit
#1)

“Julie Begler said she congratulated Representative Hannah
for trying to address a very serious problem, but she
felt HB 209 would just cause additional problems. She
sdid HB 209 required the lender to be a serving agent,
but did not specify whether it was the original lender,
or the lender the borrower chose to go to. She said
that by appointing the lender as an agent, you were
giving a contractual obligation to the borrower, but no
authority with the secondary markets, for lenders to
fulfill that obligation.

She asked if the specified fee was going to be
paid in the form of a lump sum at closing, or at the
time the borrower requestrf the services? She said
there was a request for the fee to be reasonable, but
there was no criteria to protect the borrower from
unreasonable fees.: : :

p She asked what would happen if the original lender
went out of business, and who would assume the
resposibility of acting in his behalf?

- Ms. Begler said that if the fee was charged at .
closing, you were pricing first time home buyers out of
a service they may really need. She said first time
buyers normally could not afford any additional costs.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 1, 1989
Page 6 of 9

She said there would be a requlrement for ‘
borrowers to pay a fee for a service that should be
provided for him, by virtue of the fact that he was
taking out a loan in the first place. She said, as the
original lender, the borrower should have the right to

- come back at any time and ask questions regarding his
loan. She said she saw this as a chance for companies .
to charge fees for serV1ces they may never provxde.

She sald the problem exlsted on the natlonal
level, and state’ regulations were in conflict, on what
was allowed to be charged in an escrow account. She
~said she would like to see a committee of lenders,
secondary markets, and lawmakers formed, to address the

>‘situation. o s : : , :

Bob nyer said they only had a few credlt unions d01ng :
mortgage lending, but the service demand was growing.
He said those credit unions involved, were doing local
servicing, and were not using a secondary market
involvement. He said the concept of HB 209 was not of
an immediate concern to credit unions, but the national
trend was that regulators were applying pressure for

- credit unions to gear toward selling on the secondary

- market. He said their long range concern was that if

- the secondary market was impaired, credit unions would
be unable to provide the fixed rate mortgage option,
which they belleved many consumers preferred

He stated the amended form of HB 209 would not
require local servicing, but would require the lender
to be intermediary between the borrower and the
secondary market purchaser. He said his group didn't
clearly understand what liability the lender may have
to the secondary market purchaser, in the event of
default. He said they were also unsure of the
borrower's liability because of an error made by the
secondary market servicer. He said, because of the

" uncertainty, and initial liability, he was afraid
credit unions would be dissuaded from using the
secondary market. Because the regulator's pressure was
of the opposite persuasion, it could ultimately lose
the:consumers choice‘of‘having the fixed rate mortgage.

_ He said they realxzed HB 209 was attempting to
'address a real problem, and understood there were
instances needing improved service. He said they felt
the problem was actually a national one, and needed to
be looked at on an overall basis of 1dent1f1cat10n,
rather than in the manner proposed. ,



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 1, 1989
Page 7 of 9

John McLaughlin said he didn't feel an intermediary would

‘ help any of the problems their firm experienced during
a delinquency, He said he realized there was a
problem, but retention of local service requlred a
higher interest rate. He said the local service
averaged from one quarter to one half of a percent
higher than the national secondary market rate. He
said they did have that option available, but people
quite often did not want to pay extra for it, He said
they did their best to help borrowers remedy problems

. with secondary market buyers, but they ran into the

.. same problems as the borrowers. He said he didn't feel

‘ HB 209 would help the s1tuat10n._ ~ ' '

Brlan Taylot reiterated the fact that the legislation did
not identify the lending institution, what an
intermediary was, or if the originating lender was the
same as a local lender. He asked what would be
considered a reasonable fee, and when the fee was to be
paid? He presented written testimony. (See Exhibit
#5) He said HB 209 was too vaguely written, and felt it
would lead to litigation.

' Charles Erdman's written testimony was read for the record
by Chairman Thayer. (See Exhibit $3)

Questions From Committee Members: Representative Hannah
told Senator Lynch most of the opponents had arisen
since the House hearing of HB 209.

Senator Lynch asked if the requirements could be obtained
now, and this was to make it mandatory? Representative
Hannah said yes, at the option of the borrower, not the
lender.

Representative Hannah told Senator Hager he didn't know of

‘ any other states who charged this fee? He said he
thought this was a beglnnlng at trying to solve an
exlsting problem.z

" Senator Weedlng asked what 1everage the lendlng institution
would have, that the borrower wouldn't have?
Representative Hannah said the lending institutions
dealt with the secondary markets every day, and knew
people on a first name basis. 'He said they were in a
position of dealing on a continued basis.

Senator Weeding asked about the additional resale of a loan,
and wondered what leverage would exist then?



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 1, 1989
Page 8 of 9

Representative Hannah sa1d that was legrtrmate, and he
didn't think .that would make any drfference. S

Chalrman Thayer ‘asked who was going to be held respon51b1e,
when loans had been resold several times? . =
Representative Hannah said he knew of a s1tuat1on where ‘
the loan on one house had been sold four times in :

- eighteen months. He said the clout didn't seem. ‘as.

" important; as having someone available for the"
borrowers to talk to when these transactions’ took :
place, - He said the bill was designed to requlre the'

.. lender to have an explanatxon of transactions avarlable

~ for ‘the borrower. ' He said he didn't foresee any big
change in how some of ‘the secondary markets operated, ‘
;but he thought it ‘was a good business polrcy. L

Ju11e Begler told Senator Lynch she opposed the b111 in the'
.. House. . ' ' ,

Senator Lynch asked 1f Mr. nyer had been aware of the bill-
... . in the House? Mr. Pyfer said he had been out of town
* during the House hearing, but their organization did
- someone go to the hearing. However the bill was
- amended to 'such an extent, that the representatlve had
S decided not to read Mr, nyer 8 wrltten testlmony.

‘ Mr. Bennett told Senator Lynch the Bankers Assoc1atlon had
opposed the bill in the House.

Senator Noble asked if the VA and FHA would approve the fee
regulation? Representative Hannah said they had been
making contacts to try determining that, and their
basic answer had been that they allowed different
states and areas to charge different fees. He said

- they were very tough on it, and it was an arbitrary
thing, but they did try to allow the states to do some
regulatory work on therr own. .

| Cha1rman Thayer asked Representatlve Hannah to respond to
' - the legal aspect that had been brought up. He stated
that maybe ‘he wanted to respond in his c1051ng.

= Closigg by §ponsor' Representatlve Hannah sa1d there was a

definite problem with how secondary markets were
handlrngvconsumers in the state of Montana. He

. reminded them every opponent had recognized that
‘problem, but had labeled it a national problem. He

- said he would suggest all of the lenders were legally

" on the hook, as to their liability. He said he didn't
believe there was ever a real sound discussion about
secondary marketing, between the borrower and the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
March 1, 1989
Page 9 of 9

lender. He didn't feel borrowers were aware of the
potential problems they could face, with the sale of
their loan., He said most borrowers believed the person
writing the loan, was who they would be dealing with.
He said that when borrowers had questions, they
approached their lenders, were given a number to
contact, got no results, and ultimately ended up back
talking to the realtor. He said he believed the
liability already existed.

Representative Hannah said he had an amendment
which would clarify the definition, as to who the
lender was. (See Exhibit #4) He said that whoever
wrote the original loan on behalf of the borrower, was
the author. r

He said he thought it was a good business policy
to try remaining in contact with the consumer, and he
did not understand the opposition to that policy. He
said the lender did have leverage, because of his
linkage to the loan buying and selling process. He
said it would be to the lender's advantage to
discontinue dealing with a secondary lender who did not
treat his consumers well. He said he thought lenders
would decide what the bill required of them, and
clearly define the legal relationship of a lender and
borrower. He said he did not see any reason why costs
should be driven up, by offering the simple service
outlined in HB 209.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 209

Discussion: A short discussion revealed a need to study HB
209 a little further, before taking executive action.

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: None
ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 11:21 a.m.

Chairman

GT/ct



'ROLL CALL

BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE

51st LEGISLATIVE SESSION ]9g9

DATE 3/, ' 4

NAME

SENATOR DARRYL MEYER

PRESENT

ABSENT

EXCUSED

SENATOR PAUL BOYLAN -

SENATOR JERRY NOBLE

SENATOR BOB WILLIAMS

_SENATOR TOM HAGER |

SENATOR HARRY MC LANE

SENATOR CECIL WEEDING

SENATOR JOHN"J.D."LYNCH

SENATOR GENE THAYER

AAMARRY

Each day attach to minutes.




SENATE STARDING COMMITTEE REPORT

March 1, 1989
HR. PRESIDERT: ,
We, your committee on Business “and Industry, having had under

consideration HB 341 (third reading copy ~- blue), respectfully
report that HB 341 be concurred in. ,

Spbnsor: HcCormick (Noble)

BE CONCURRED 1IN . . :f~';‘

scrhb341. 301

e



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
EXHIBIT NO. |

DATE__3// /ooz;‘
. JB RO,
TESTIMONY OF MONTANA BANKERS ASSOCIATION
IN OPPOSITION TO HOUSE BILL 209
(George T. Bennett, Counsel MBA)

This bill would require a lender originating a loan secured
by mortgage or trust indenture to act as an "intermediary” if a
loan servicing problem arises after the loan has been sold "on
the secondary market.”

We recognize that there have been cases where borrovers have
been adversely affected by the failure to properly service the
loan by those responsible, after the sale into the secondary
market.

However, we respectfully submit to this committee that to
place the responsibility on the original lender to act as an
"intermediéry“ will not solve the problem and will cause expense
and difficulty to such lender out of all proportion to the prob-
lem. We would recommend that this bill not be concurred in by
this committee on the following grounds:

1. The sale of loans into the secondary market is the
major way by which capital is obtained for use in the Montana
market. These loans for the most part are purchased by buyers
outside of the state and, therefore, as to servicing problems
this is a national prdbiem which sh&uld be addressed by Congress
and federal regulators since Congress can act on a nationwide

basis.



ex. &y
3shirgT

2. We were informed by the director of FHA in Helena that
approximately 70% to 80% of the residential loans originating in
Montana are insured by FHA (HUD); that there are presently 36,000
loans insured in Montana, and that about 90% of these have been
sold to the secondary market. FHA receives approximately two
servicing complaints a month. They have two persons in Helena
assigned to handling mortgage servicing complaints. Most com-
plaints are resolved in an expeditious manner. This is because
HUD has a direct interest in servicing the loans since they are
the guarantor and they have the means and influence nationally to
obtain redress where there are servicing complaints.

3. We were further advised that Gennie Mae, a federal
agency, can prohibit firms from purchasing in the secondary
market if they have been remiss as to loan servicing. Thus the
problem should be addressed by Congress and by federal regulatory
agencies since they can control secondary market purchasers
wherever they may be located.

4. Once the loan is sold the loan originator no longer has
any control, file, information or contact. In fact where the
original lender has attempted to aid borrowers in their disputes
they have been met with claims that the information is confiden-
tial or have simply been ignored by the servicer of the loan.

5. The liability which will be imposed on the loan origi-
nator, if this bill passes, is of an unknown extent and nature.
What is an "intermediary;" what is a "reasonable fee" to be
charged by the lender to act as an intermediary in light of the

liability exposure taken on by a lender in such capacity?



(This sheet to be used by those testifying on a bill.) a

NRME: _ GFL@RGE '7/‘ BEA/ME;T DATE : 3/// /?Tg

woress: WL 0. Boy 1105 HELEXA, m T 576
puone: YL 42 - ’569/ | %
REPRESENTING WHOM? /V\ 9/&/774,{/5{ 'B A,(/ﬁ- ERS /—ﬂ%g /V §

APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: )(\l" % . 2 C)Ci _

DO YOU:  SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE? X ?

COMMENT : %en, oLWLJm/( WM r
ox\ibi Y’*ﬁ/

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.




SENATE Bus.iesy & INUUSTRY
(This sheet to be used by those testifying on a %’.!L"%.’E.NQ' !

o L vo._AHB 209
NRME: _PrGLER 3199

DATE :

ADDRESS: (1) So Laof Mmu ;@M/{{/fw

poNe:  HYH 2l

REPRESENTING WHOM?ﬁ(pMA/{{QJ BMM ”p/ﬂ%?ﬂjm

APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: H/}VV\Q/\, H’ 209

DO YOU:  SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE? X
/7

COMMENT :
St

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.



SENATE wsu%ss & IwUvamg

February 27, 1989

Senator Gene Thayer, Chairman

Senate Business & Industry Committee
Room 410, State Capitol

Helena, MT 59620

RE: HB 209

Dear Senator Thayer:

I will be out of town on Wednesday, March 1 when HB 209
will be heard before the Senate Businegs & Industry Committee.
The purpose of this letter is~to express the strong oppositiom>
of the Montana League of Savings Institutions to HB 209.

HB 209 requires a 1lending institution to act as an
"intermediary" between a mortgage borrower and the purchaser
of a mortgage on the secondary market if the borrower so
chooses. While the bill is much improved from its original
version, it still would place Montana lending institutions in
an untenable legal position.

The bill attempts to address the problem that Montana
borrowers occasionally have when their loans are sold to the
secondary market. The majority of 1loans that are made by
lending institutions are sold to the secondary market and most
of the secondary market purchasers require that the servicing
be sold with the loan. This bill would keep the local lending
institution 1legally entwined in the relationship between the
borrower and +the holder of the mortgage on the secondary
market.

Under the bill the 1lending institution must act as the
"intermediary" between the borrower and the secondary market.
This creates a new legal relationship for the 1lending
institutions. For instance, if the borrower defaulted on the
loan the secondary market mortgage holder would be required to
sue both the defaulting borrower and the financial institution
that originally wrote the loan. This would be required uner
the bill since the 1local 1lending institution have to stand
between the secondary market and the borrower in any
situation.

MONTANA LEAGUE OF SAVINGS INSTITUTIONS ¢ P.O. BOX 503, HELENA, MT 59624 ¢ {406) 442-3961




X, #3
3185

Senator Gene Thayer
February 27, 1989
Page 2

This exposes the 1lending institution to an area of legal
liability not contemplated when the 1loan was made and
subsequently sold to the secondary market. It is difficult,
if not impossible, to determine the projected costs to
financial institutions for this involvement.

While Rep. Hannah cites "horror stories" concerning
servicing on the secondary market, these situations are more
the exception than the rule given the number of mortgages that
are so0ld on the secondary market. This bill simply fails to
address the problem it is designed to remedy. It places a new
level of 1legal 1liability on Montana 1lending institutions
without solving any of the problems that exist with secondary
market servicing.

It is not a good bill for the lending industry in Montana
and ultimately it is not a good bill for the consumer.

Sincerely, S;gi)k’——-d
Charles E! Exrdmann

/jal

cc: Committee Members



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
EXHIBIT NO
DATL__’/I

mulw_,JéiﬁijiﬁﬁiL_
Amendments to House Bill No. 209
Third Reading Copy igé&oﬂﬂ%tLlﬁ

Requested by Rep. Tom Hannah
For the Committee on Business and Industry

Prepared by Mary McCue
March 1, 1989

l. Page 1, line 14.
Strike: "LOCAL"

2. Page 1, line 15.

Strike: "A"

Insert: "The"

Following: "institution"
Insert: "originating the loan"

1 HB020901.amm




SelNATE BUo. ool & INGUSTAY
EXHIBIT N0 D

] those testifyi bill. .
(This sheet to be used by e ying on aDATlL ) J///Y‘/

B NO_ LD
NRME: Z% [ lea [ e lor DATE: 2 /- 57
/ ~

|

ADDRESS: ©T§90 Qan}f;, /-'}rr/w Rl . f/‘]/t‘/fna m

PHONE : qIs - 232

REPRESENTING WHOM? /L/of we st @qﬁ\/(_ /‘-J/C’[/fnCL i} /'U;/;\

APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: iR > o9
M [ 4
DO YOU:  SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE? /
COMMENT : gae_, C;'/i!n( Zp([f
Q_ﬁL\t\.\ hit~ 8

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

e



Ex. #5

HOUSE BILL 209 > ’I 197

Opponent Outline

Brian Taylor
Norwest Bank Helena, N. A.

I. Lack of Clarification
A. Line 15 (a Lending Institution).

1. Must this be the originating lender or camn a borrower
solicit any lending institutions to act as an intermediary?

2, VWhat is the definition of a lending institution?
a, Does this include mortgage companies?
B. Line 15 (Intermediary)
1. To what length must the lending agency intervene?
C. Line 25 (Reasonable Fee)
1. What would be considered a reasonable fee?

2. Is this fee paid at the time of closing or is this fee
charged on a per incident basis?

II. Assumption That the Secondary Market Will Cooperate.

A. Are out-of-state markets bound by the provisions of this bill to
release information to Montana lending institutions?

B. What if loan is subsequently sold by one secondary investor to
another?

II1I. VA and FHA Approval of Fee

A. Will VA and FHA allow a fee to be charged to the borrower for
intermediary service?

SUMMARY

I feel that any reputable lending institution is going to make every reasonable
effort to resolve a customer's problems with a secondary investor. This, of
course, is a matter of good business. Most financial institutions do not

exist solely by making real estate loans. A successful institution exists by
servicing as many of their customer needs as possible. A failure to make a
reasonable attempt to assist a customer with his or her real estate servicing
problems would lead to a disgruntled customer and quite possibly a loss of

that customer's business relationship.

I don't feel that enacting this loosely defined legislation will result in
better customer relations. I do feel that enactment of House Bill 209 will
serve only to further burden the resources of our already strained court
system. Its vague wording will almost certainly lead to judicial definition
as a result of ligitation between borrower and lending institution.



... DATE % / 27 ‘_
i COMMITTEE ON Si&g,am/@@ o/ A 72 /% 2

2 /
VISITORS' REGISTER

B Check One
a REPRESENTING BILL # upport [Oppose
/)W‘L( 70/W M!Ilﬂftﬂ‘é Firmonce A5y /;/3 ¢/ V(. —
_QWL‘._‘%L‘;&L/__@@M&/) #‘20 7 el
ﬁow\ Hopjf Q! M+, 4950(, Zer/{u 20| V7 |
7 ~ ol

HfdM g%)nbl(g./ Sar— /.»éwur—ms 3y ]
L\ M _

A) — gnu_,rry\, g'(—)L'P/ ZL/’?"?/I?/L" 20? L

= Tow MWMA Vedlew Pl 204

L

8

™

bl A cbatrtaoamand wrsdbh Camvrad arad

DT Aamem 1453909 19 = o v



COMMITTEE ON /%gj)%/Qilzf(

DATE

e

VISITOR3' REGISTER

. Check One
NAME REPRESENTING BILL # ["Support]oppo
K604

NT Credid Ynions heagen

/7)cb, Vt./'SC{‘
/

mwwmﬁﬁwﬁwwhw-ﬁ\h

{Dlasca l1eave brepared statement with Secretarvy)






